
From: Chan, Esther <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>  
Sent: 14 January 2020 15:01 
To:  
Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Representation from Licensing Authority - Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, NW10 4SY - 17982 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
Licence: New Premises 
Reference: 17982 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Applicant: Eclipse Pizzeria & Club Ltd 
Premises: Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, NW10 4SY 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make a representation that the likely 
effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
 
An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for the purposes 
of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act. 
 
The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 
• the prevention of crime and disorder;  
• public safety;  
• the prevention of public nuisance; and  
• the protection of children from harm. 
 
It has been brought to the attention of the Licensing Authority that licensable activities were supplied at the 
premises without authorisation in January 2020. In light of the serious offences, the Licensing Authority wish to 
refuse the application until further enquiries have been sought.  
 
Kind Regards 
 
Esther Chan 
Licensing Inspector 
Regulatory Services 
 


